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Mr. lobn L. ~\Mfei
Patton Bosp AttiOI~at-Law
25SO M Street
WuhiDlton, DC 20037-1350

RE : PEPC OIS T s.- y ~ - CPr No. 1.2QOO.. 6003

D8' Mr. ~dorfCl':

I am in ~eipt of your request for a meeting to di5CU8 the Ibovo.refWei"~ matter. This
letter is to infonn )'Ou that the Decision in this matter was signed prior to ~pt of your fonnaJ
request to the ASIociate AdminisUltor for the Office ofPipctine Safety. The i«Ord for this matter
is cloeed 8IxI baa been for some time.

Thank )"U for )~ur

cc: Stacey ~ AIIOCiate Administrator for the Office of Pipeline Safety
Mark Srere. Counsel for PEPCO
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Mr. John L Chi~-:ei'
Pitton Boas Attome)4l-lt-Law
2SS0 M Street
Wuhington, DC 20037-1350

RE: PEPCO/ST Services- CPF No. 1-2(KM).6003

De.- Mr. ~_fa:

EncIolCd is the Decision on the Petition for Recoosidention filed in the above-referenced
case. The Aaaociate Administrator for Pipeline Safety has denied the relief sought by Respondent.
On JUDe 2. 2004, a Final Older wa iSlUed to PEPCO 8Id SUppoit TenninaJ Services. 11-=. by the
Asaociate Administrator for the Office of Pipeline Safety. It made findings of violation with respect
to ItaDl2a, 2b. 2d, 3b, and " maka a fiDding ofinadeq uate~ urea with respect to Item J.. and
aIIeIIed a civil peDaltyofS330,l50. At sucb time that the civil penalty is paid and the terms oftbe
compli81Ce order are completed, u detamined by the Director, Eutern Region. this enforcement
action will be clOled.

Your ~pt of this Decision on the Petition for Reccx.idaation cooItituteilerVice uIMIer
.9 C.F.R. t 190.5.

ElK: losure

cc: Mr. MB A. S~ Morpn, Lewis &; Bcx:ki us LLP
William QUie, Director, OPS Eutem Region

CERTIFIED MAIL -R E11JRNR ECF.JPT REQUESTED
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RESEARCH AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS ADMINISTRA nON

omCE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
WASHINGTON, DC 20590

In the MatteI' 0 f

and
s~ TenniDaI ServiC8 (ST Services).
Reaponcimt

DECISION ON PrTI..-ION FOR RECONsmERA nON

~ June 2, 2004, punulDt to 49 U.S.C. § 60112, tbe AllCx:iate Admini~iJtof for the Office of
Pipeline Safety issued a Final Order in this cue, ~L'1g Respondents jointly a civil penalty of
$256,2S0 - aseaing ST Services ilMiividually a civil paIaIty of$74,(XX) for viol8tions of
49C.F.R. §§I9S.4O4(b)(I),19S.4O2(a), 19S.4O2(c)(9), 19S.402(d)(1)(ii) and 19S.4O2(dXl)(v). The
Final Order a1ao required ReIpOndent to take certain measures to COn'ect the alleged violations. On
J~ 10,2004, ST Services requested a sixty (60) dayextaJSion of time within which to file a
Petition for R~ideration (Petition) requesting ~deration of that Final Order. ST Services
was granted 111 extension until August 23, 2004 to file a Petition. On August 3, 2004, ST Services
rcqueltaialeCOlxl extension of time, &DIti} (ktoba' 4, 2004, to file a Petition. <:k1 August II, 2004,
ST Services was granted a final extension ofoo 1ater than September 13, 2004 to file the Petition.

On September 13. 2004. ST Services filed its Petition for Reconsideration of Item 2 arKi Item 3 of
the Final Order. ST Services' petitioned OPS to reconsider and dismiss the findings of violations
in Itans 2 for failure to include pigging p'OCedwa in the Piney Oil Pipeline ManuaJlIMi Itan 3 for
failure to have certain procedures in its O&M Mmual. ST Savices fmther requested that OPS fiIx1
that PEPCO, not ST. was solely responsible for the violations let forth in Item 2 and 3 of the Final
(Xdcr 8IMI requested d1at OPS dismia the civil penaJti~api DIt ST Savica. PEPCO requested 8IMi
WI8 sranted time to submit a respooIC to ST Services' Petition. PEPCO submitted its .~.IK on
October 21. 2004. Both parties have had ample opportunity to U'gUe and brief their positions.

In accordance with 49 C.F.R. § 190.213, in the event the AIsociite Administrator, OPS .~den
a fmal order, a final decision on reconsideration may be issued without further proceedings.
A1ttK>ugb. the Petition c-.i.. ~ qumeDu, this Decision substanbvely ~reI-. only
things permitted under 49 C.F.R. § 190.215. 49 C.F.R. § 190.215 (b) and(c) ue clear that if the
respondent requests the conaideration of additional facts or arauments, the respondent must submit
the reamna they w~ DOt pI~aed prior to the iP~ 0 f the final order. The AJIOCiatc
Administrator, OPS does not consider repetitious infonDation, 1rIWD~ts, or petitions.

CPF No. l-~ 6003
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In its Petiti~ S1 Services objected to a finding that in post-spin correspondence with Ops. 81
Services apeed d1at the manual wu inadequate, which triggered ST.. responsibility for ensuring the
adequacy of the manual., ~ura. ST.. Petition milintaprded the findings in d1e Final~.
The bail for the asigmnent of ~Dlibility IIkI ~aIt of civil penalty to ST stems from ST's
role u the operator aDd a member of the Pipeline Working Group. No w~ in the findings is there
the determination or implicati~ u ST suggests, that it llI"eed that the manual wu inadequate. The
findings for Item 2 of the Final Order address the undisputed fact that an updated manual was not
kept at die Piney Point Tenninal ~y KCessible to paWCJimel, that the manual kept at Piney Point
did DOt contain piggingp'oced ures, IIxt that two (2) drawings in the manual inco~tJy depicted the
location of the Daniel Solriow Plus cabinet and monitor as being upstream of valve FS-lOO,
instead of its actual location downstream of the valve.

ST Services' Petition leeks two bitea at the civil penalty -wle. n.rlD1 the bearing ~ ST Services
made Irguments and soupt relief from what it labeled exceuive civil penalties. After due
consideration ofST Services arguments and testimony, a determination was made that mitigation
wu warnnted for any potential mistak~ reliance on previous OPS inspections. S1 Services DOW
~ elimin8tion of. civil penalty that wu previously reducecL ST Services bad certain duti~ IrkI
rapomibilities as the oper8tor at the time of the i~ident aIM! his not provided any additional
evidence that wouldjustiry fw1ber mitiption or elimination of the civil penalty.

As for 81 Services' risk mlDagement 8rI1DJ1m11 aOO IUbmissionllbout what it knew or did DOt
koow, if what ST Services seeks is indemnification from PEPCO for the civil penalties or to shift
the failure to comply with pipeline safety regulations ftom itself to PEPCO or for any alleged failure
of PEPCO to provide information to S1 Services, thai that is not an issue to be addressed in an
adminiltrative fOniln. The malt to which ST Servica may claim to be tile victim of PEPCO's
WroDPin& breach of dUty or one P8I1i es failme to live. to its part 0 f an agr~~ such .-- Wi
should be sought in a court of proper jurisdiction and not in an Idministrative proceeding. The
Office of Pipeline Safety has no position in on going civil litigation between PEPCO and ST
S«vices. The issue here is whether there was a violation of pipeline safety regulations, I fiM there
W8 a violatioo of 49 C.F.R. § 19S.4O2(a), as ~+iate pIr1s of tile manual Wa'e not kept 8; Piney
Point where operuions aIMi mai~~ ICtivitia Wa'e caxlucted - wh~ ST Servica was the

operator.

Violado. 13

In regards to Item 3(b), ST Services argued that on page 19 of the Final Order, OPS incorrectly found
that. ST, in its con'elpOllda'K:e with OPS ".greed that the manual wu inadequate.,.," ST Services
conterxted that baled on this incc;..-~ Lnd-ina OPS ~hMIed dIIt ST ~ rellM'ftlible for alerting
PEPro if it believed that the procedura w~ not idequate to perfu.w these ~bons in a safe
manner. If ST Services thought the procedures lxked detail, they IhouId, either . operator or .

part of the Pipeline Working Group, suggested revisions",
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ST Servica BIped that there is abeoluteiy 00 record evi~ to support OPS" statement that ST
Service. actually believed, prior to the spill, that "the manual was inadequate."

ST Services' excerpt from p. 19 of~ Final Order tak~ in iJOlation is not In accurate uscssmmt
of the findings. This limited excerpt does oot incl1Mle the Presiding Official"s analysis which
fonnulated logical reasoning for the conclusion that ST Servica bore some responsibility for the
violations of49 C.F.R. §19S.402(d)(I)(ii) and (d)(I)(v). The excerpt does not form the basis for
flodina ST Services in vio1ation of pipeline safety regulations. Fint and foranost. ST Services was
tbeoperal or. AIt)X)usf1 ST Sa'viccssu gestI that it was oot the OOiDinmt oper8tor" ST Services does
not dispute the fact of its role - an operator. Pmsumt to the operating agreement. ST Services bad
numerous responsibilities, which included the responsibility to ensure that it had the latest revisions
to the operating manual and that the manual kept at the terminal contained all applicable procedures
to C8rY out the opentions. ST Servi~" role - Opa'ator and die fact that the manual did not have
detailed guidance on line balancina or bow to rapond when there was . deviation &om oormaI
operations, among other deficiencies. led to the coned conclusion by the Presiding Official that ST
Services bore some responsibility for the violati~ and that the procedures required to be carry out
in KCOroaoce with 49 C.F.R. § 195.402 (dXIXi) and (dXl)(v) were insufficient to assure the safe
~8tion of the pipeiiM system.

Neither ST Services nor PEPCO deaerve or require exceptional protection in this matter, as they
~tnIItCd one another wid1 ex«uting certain affain while operating the pipeline. ST Servi~ does
not contest that it wu the operator of the pipeline. ~nant or IX)(. the operltor of. pipeliM must
make reuonable inspections of the pipeline to discov~ leaka or def~ in the conItnICt1oo that
might result in leakage and injury. The language in 49 C.F.R. §19S.402 (dXI)(i) and (d)(l)(v) are
mandatOly, as it ~ the word "must"tand creates an obligation for the~ tor to include procedures
in its manual to provide safety when operating design limits have bta1 exi:~~--E-1. Compliance with
federal regulations is not optional.

ReHer Dealed

I have considered Respondent" s request for ~onsidention. I do not find RC8IXJodent" s assertions
warrant withdrawal of the civil penalty or amendment of the terms of the Final Order.

This decilioo on reconsideration is the final administrative action in this proceeding.

~ tC~u~
f-. Associate Administrator

for Pipeline Safety
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Dltelssued


